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MEMORANDUM DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES
PUBLIC HEALTH SERVICE
FOOD AND DRUG ADMINISTRATION
CENTER FOR DRUG EVALUATION AND RESEARCH

DATE: July 23, 2020

TO: Administrative file for NDA 212122 

FROM: Linda Ebonine, Regulatory Health Project Manager
Division of Pulmonology, Allergy, and Critical Care, Office of New Drugs

SUBJECT: Officer/Employee List for NDA 212122

APPLICATION/DRUG: NDA 212122 Breztri Aerosphere (budesonide, glycopyrrolate and 
formoterol fumarate) inhalation aerosol

The following officers or employees of FDA participated in the decision to approve this 
application and consented to be identified on this list:

Delvadia, Renishkumar
Kim, Yongman
Mitra, Soumya
Ren, Yunzhao
Robison, Timothy
Saluja, Bhawana
Seymour, Sally
Udoka, Ijeoma
Xi, Mingyu

Reference ID: 4645605



--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
This is a representation of an electronic record that was signed
electronically. Following this are manifestations of any and all
electronic signatures for this electronic record.
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
/s/
------------------------------------------------------------

LINDA EBONINE
07/23/2020 01:03:51 PM

Signature Page 1 of 1

Reference ID: 4645605
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